N 9.8 SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH
) 12%% SAN MATEO

v'»%)' MEDICAL CENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMW ORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)

Co-Applicant Board Meeting Agenda
500 County Center COB 3 Redwood City, CA 94063 (Manzanita Hall)
August 14, 2025, 10:00am - 12:00pm

This meeting of The Health Care for The Homeless/Farmworker Health board will be held in-person at
500 County Center COB 3 Redwood City, CA 94063 (Manzanita Hall)
Remote participation in this meeting will not be available. To observe or participate in the meeting please attend in-person at above location.
*Written public comments may be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org and such written comments should indicate the specific agenda item on which you

are commenting.
*Please see instructions for written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda.

A. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL Victoria Sanchez De Alba 10:00am

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

Persons wishing to address on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three
minutes and the total time allocated to Public Comment is fifteen minutes. If there are more than five
individuals wishing to speak during Public Comment, the Chairperson may choose to draw only five speaker
cards from those submitted and defer the rest of the speakers to a second Public Comment at the end of the
Board meeting. In response to comments on a non-agenda item, the Board may briefly respond to statements
made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2) However, the
Boards general policy is to refer items to staff for comprehensive action or report.

C. ACTION TO SET THE AGENDA & CONSENT 10:10am
AGENDA
1. Approve meeting minutes from: Tab1
a. July 10t Board Meeting
2. Budget and Finance Report Tab 2
3. HCH/FH Director’s Report Tab 3
4. Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Tab4
Update
5. Quarterly Management Analyst Report Tab 5

D. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Communications and Announcements are brief items from members of the Board regarding upcoming events
in the community and correspondence that they have received. They are informational in nature and no action
will be taken on these items at this meeting. A total of five minutes is allotted to this item. If there are
additional communications and announcements, the Chairperson may choose to defer them to a second
agenda item added at the end of the Board Meeting.

Community updates Board Members 10:15am

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate inthis meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility tothis meeting and the materials related toit. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

>
‘;';' ?/I?Ilbln(l:lzzE(?ENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

E. GUEST SPEAKER
Jen Gordon, Health Services Manager, Patient Experience Department 10:30am
Sofia Recalde/BHRS 11:00am

Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Management Analyst,

Behavioral Health & Recovery Services (BHRS)

F. REPORTING & DISCUSSION AGENDA

Expanded Hours Sunday Clinic Updates Jocelyn Vidales 11:40am

Jim Beaumont
Federal Updates and Impacts on HCH/FH Program 11:50am

G. ADJOURNMENT 12:00pm

Future meeting: September 11th 2025

Time: 10:00am-12pm

Location: Half Moon Bay Library, 620 Correas Street, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
*Instructions for Public Comment During Meeting

Members of the public may address the Members of the HCH/FH board as follows:

Written public comments may be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions carefully:

1. Your written comment should be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org.

2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that your comment concerns an item that is not on the agenda or is on the consent agenda.
3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4.The length of the emailed comment should be commensurate with the two minutes customarily allowed for verbal comments, which is approximately 250-300 words.

5. 1f your emailed comment is received by 5:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting, it will be provided to the Members of the HCH/FH board and made publicly available on the agenda
website under the specific item to which your comment pertains. If emailed comments are received after 5:00p.m. on the day before the meeting, HCH/FH board will make every effort to
either (i) provide such emailed comments to the HCH/FH board and make such emails publicly available on the agenda website prior to the meeting, or (ii) read such emails during the
meeting. Whether such emailed comments are forwarded and posted, or are read during the meeting, they will still be included in the administrative record.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate inthis meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility tothis meeting and the materials related toit. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




Tab 1
Meeting Minutes



9.9 SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH

1Y% SAN MATEO
va%%¢/ MEDICAL CENTER

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMWORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)
Co-Applicant Board Meeting Minutes

500 County Center COB 3 Redwood City, CA 94063 (Manzanita Hall)
July 10th, 2025, 10:00am - 12:00pm

Co-Applicant Board Members County Staff Present Members of the Public Absent Board Members/Staff
Present
e Steve Kraft e Alejandra Alvarado e Cristhian Landaverde, ALAS e Suzanne Moore
e Brian Greenberg e Gozel Kulieva * Ethan Fong, Life Moves e Victoria Sanchez De Alba (Chair)
e Janet Schmidt e Raven Nash e Anthony Cascerceri, Life Moves
e Robert Anderson e Jocelyn Vidales e Rita Mancera, Puente
e Tayischa Deldridge ¢ Amanda Hing Hernandez e Ophelie Vico, Puente
e Judith Guerrero e Frank Trihn
e Tony Serrano e Anessa Farber
e Gabe Garcia e Marisol Escalera Durani
e Steve Carey (Vice-Chair) e CJ Kunnappilly
e Jim Beaumont (Ex Officio) e Danielle Michal
e Francine Dickson-Serafin
A. Call to order & roll call Steve Carey called the meeting to order at 10:00 am and did a roll call.
B. Public Comment Rita Mancera, Puente

Rita announced the new collaboration and project between Puente and
Sonrisas Dental. The two organizations fundraised for a dental RV, which
will be stationed in Pescadero, with services being provided by Sonrisas
Dental. The project is being planned to start in 2026.

Marisol Escalera

Marisol provided an update on Farmworker Commission work in regard to
access to healthcare services on the Coast. Monthly planning meetings are
being put in place with Jack Nasser (directory ambulatory). Supervisor
Mueller will join the meetings quarterly.

Christian, ALAS
ALAS has been collaborating with HCHFH to refer patients to the Sunday
Clinics at Coastside Clinic to increase access for farmworkers.

CJ Kunnappilly, SMMC
CJ is joining the HCHFH board meetings on a quarterly basis and is
available for any questions.

Anessa Farber,
The mobile coach is back up and running and will start going out to the
community Monday (South SF) and Tuesdays (RWC).

C. Action to set the agenda and 1. Approve meeting minutes from June, 2025 Board Meeting Request to approve the Consent
consent agenda. 2. Budget and Finance Report Agenda was
3. HCH/FH Director's Report MOVED by Steve Craft
4. Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Update and

SECONDED by Tayischa Deldridge
APPROVED by all Board members
present.

Jim requested to move the Director's
Report to the Discussion Agenda.

D. Community Announcements Frank Trinh, HCHFH Medical Director
Ethan Fong, Life Moves

E. Business Agenda Jim Beaumont, Director Request to approve forms 5A, 5B,
Jim Beaumont Approving HRSA hasn’'t announced the deadlines for submitting NCC yet. Jim inquired | and 5C was
¢ HRSA Forms 5A, 5B, 5C with HRSA and is awaiting further instructions. MOVED by Robert Anderson
e Program Budget and SECONDED by Brian Greenberg
Jim asked the Board’s approval of the following documents to get in
compliance with the HRSA audit: APPROVED by all Board members
present.

e HRSA Forms 5A, 5B, and 5C
Request to approve the Budget

o Program Budget was MOVED by Steve Craft

and SECONDED by Janeth Schmidt

APPROVED by all Board members

present.
F. Guest Speaker Danielle Michal, Program Services Manager - Quality Improvement
Danielle Michal, Program Program (QIP)
Services Manager - Quality Danielle provided an update on the Quality Incentive Payments and
Improvement Program (QIP). transition to Epic (slide deck attached).

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need spedalassistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this
meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Program
Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at (650) 573-2640 in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The
HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board



G. Reporting & Discussion Agenda

1.

Tayischa Deldridge -

Report on 2025 National Health
Care for the Homeless
Conference & Policy Symposium

Jim Beaumont and Lauren
Carroll Federal Updates and
Impacts on HCH/FH Program

Tayischa Deldridge, Board Member

Tayischa provided an update from the National Healthcare for the
Homeless Conference (NHCH), which she attended in May 2025 in
Baltimore. The NHCH website has a lot of information on the conference,
the breakdown sections, and the impacts of the recent funding cuts on
healthcare and access for the vulnerable populations, including:

e New regulations around Section 8 including consolidations of
preferential categories, and new restrictions around immigration status.

e Impact of budget cuts on ECM
e Impact of budget cuts on Opioid Settlement
e Medical respite and housing

Tayischa also emphasized that while Board travel is reimbursed by the
HCHFH program, the process is lengthy and takes over a year.

Lauren Carrol, County Attorney’s Office

Lauren is advising the County and the HCHFH program on the changes at
the Federal level. She provided an update that the Federal government has
been adding conditions on federal funding to programs, including HCHFH.
There have been additions to the HCHFH grant conditions re not promoting
DEI (and gender identity related). San Mateo County is joining two lawsuits:
SF v Trump (75 counties and cities re Sanctuary cities), King County v
Trum (75 counties and cities challenging the Trump administrations new
conditions on the funding).

Jim Beaumont, HCHFH Program Director

Jim went over his Director's Report (attached to minutes) and provided the

following updates:

e —Bi-weekly Sunday Clinics at the Coastside Clinic in Half Moon Bay
continues

o HRSA is rolling all of the supplemental awards except for Expanded
Hours into the Base Grant. The HCHFH program will have the $500K
award for Behavioral Health Expansion Services rolled into the Base
grant.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need spedalassistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this
meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Program
Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at (650) 573-2640 in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The

HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: htt

://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board

e HRSA is moving from 3 year grant periods to 4 year grant periods. It
has implication on how we contract, conduct our needs assessment,
and strategic planning.

Lastly Jim updated that the program released an RFP for a mobile dental

van, and received bids. Next steps are evaluations and procurement.

G. Adjournment

Future meeting: August 14th, 2025

Time: 10:00am-12pm

Location: 500 County Center, COB 3 (Manzanita Hall), Redwood City, CA
94063

The meeting was adjourned at 11:28
am.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need spedalassistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this
meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Program
Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at (650) 573-2640 in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The

HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: htt

://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board



3INID WOl (A

a1y Nvs Saget
womiiaan S48 (Aress00u asoym Buziwndo pue waisks

PIo Wo 3 SBWA[R AlSS 309U |2 pIRAUO} SBULG WASAS MaU BulNSUa) 9103 Jo ping -

(4H3
< HH3T PUE 3SOUBIEM BIED & SSNOUBIEM BEq) AIAIOE JojSuEs Blep Aoe o) oBieT «

“papniou
99RO O] JOUIBD
W0 SJOBXU GO BSNOYBIZM BIEP PARIUS DN NS ‘SWN SWIES BU) PUNOIY «
W10 S 0509 N “LOISIAUL O BUDTOU SH3 O1eIRdeS [E50ADS POVIOSUNS +
2143 ‘picoas
LBIBBY 91 UCLOBI0 MBU & YYM O JUBM OWINS * PZOT ‘puZ 10 GUIBAON UO =

asnoyalep ejeq 3 aAI7-09 oidg

AN WO g [rp—
atvi nvs s

i ¥

an s Bause

.
osoanig o osenopiso

Jons B aL puy wyuEBIgow B3RS -

Swarcpy 9B By MY

1991 B UORIN ) BOISRNOD B IBUSS YRR - ot dod

oty 1840 Bu9mneD pe s oSO 0] -

o mueigp ssoumuL - s o momos
uomany (306«

1) 10010 ity I ) B Oy SR - SIS oz ORI -

. Busog moued (EmED -

s 51038 5pY o dn-RoIR. o BauRaS WSS aSG - s g W SO0 -

SV bue 5195y o) OSSO OB LB ST - Buwans mauen ey -

Bup.oday SAN HAHOH WM UBII £1'SowW D A1ABI3 1910

H4/HOH uim juswubily

S202/8/8

AN WOl (A
aivi Nvs Sageh

5_:..§._,§~
(uonejndod pabebus aiow) eLe)LO
JOJeUIWOUSP Ul JuBWBIINbBIJISIA BABY ABW SOLISW SWOS «
uessun
pue peubisse aie oym ssied apnjul Aew soLjaW BWOS «
910 10} SANNUS O} pauBisse ale SIaqueW WSdH
abesan02 Ul deb yjuow suo UBY} SS8| UM 21e2 o)
DNINIS 0} paubisse A|snonupuod Usaq oABY OUMm sjused «

¢dIO Ul papnpul s,0ym

¥3INZD WoIaIN hee
Gaivin s £ogdh

Ajenuue Bupuny ulNOES< UI'S)NSSY
111 9B.e| Wos | POIOBIES 8 UED SBINSEAW BAIPBIT +
Kjenuue ebueyo
U pue eseu i0dal o) paunb i 'seinsesw Atiod (0L~) 188 [lEWS -
jJuswAed [Iny Joy soLjew
0 uopiodal 0} pauinba {01} 8S00UD 0} SBINSESW (9 JOAQ
siseq [enuue ue uo Buipodas
(SOHQ) seonIas auedyes Jojuawyedaq vO Aq pajesdo «

(dID) l00d @Aguou| Ajijend Inoqy

*$9JeJ P98I0 100 958 10Ul Pou LD} ap-ad
© SepNRU | Yol @ Seasdul uswked wioyun -

(dd3) weiboid juswheq pasueyug

souewiOpad G Pl jUBWARd «
(d1D) weiboid aAuadu| Ayjend

‘aue)sS oD UIEeH

a L -
8Iny 81e9 pabeuely pEoPs 9102

dID 10} }xe)u0)d

S202/8/8

YIINID WIIGIN (AAv.  BeUBN LB o atLARg poseganfen ToLpIN SfoWeq Aq pa ol

LIS S MBINIBAQ dID DININS




¥3INZD WOI0IW A
[EN

SI8pUIWa) P UE YOBBNN O YINg 8] BIS aInind «
Bunpa ups — sjusned Joj [e}od elep auuQ -

OIWINS J0 8pIsIno sispiacid 1ioddns o) siessejer yoeyeleald 0} A)

edeg .
$18PIACI 10} S100] HOAS ® deDoe) «
$100} Bunodal yum yH3 afbur
2IMonAs 1oUN0 9 uswaAodW] «

S ssoioe
Kiua BIED/MSO JO UONEZIP IEpUEIS 1116 10} paMOfe $5390id PING MON -

aApadsiad Juswanoidw |/Buiioday e woly SUipy

10k Py © ps aes@ -

Sfe0B SI90L AR “UOKENPR) + o120 oBevew d oy O} SySeL pue SebeL +

SIS wiEaps oo - sBupeas
o J0AIUOD U, DAYDIEUC) ONY LOLENPES) «

SO PUE SOIINPI H1BRIQ AGSUOPHOM + e ©

siephadAquebooipasiy - N Aq POIONpLOOON -
e sepqac i 1 | S0t - sproid fquesbondolpaiiy «

sapaeq osuaRdiH
W sjuatjed Bu Beuew pue Bupes « i syuaried Bu Bevew pue Buioel «
3wsa Jusw abeuep aseas|qg NPy

swelbold asoy ssedwo)

S202/8/8

¥3LNID WIQIN (A
Gaivi nvs onsh wesboy INSA

pm— 1UewaBeUeY 58I 1INDY +
(Bunpeit awsbe e aseD) asoy sseduo -
Bun

1O/ 818D JUBIIEd 10} SIOOL MON
903 UL S P20 USED/S1 0031 10 LOEP 1A BUIOBUO -

Suoheo0) pao oyl a Buiddew are spodes ‘wogeagoads
0} Buip10ooe papod ‘N0 JINQ Useq BABY SPRY [B1USSSS [[e 81NsUS 0) 80 uewoped Buwenay «

swep/eieg Aoeba -

ad3
8SN0S[e 1o SN I9E 1IN BY JOYI0 1B EIEP UBEEd O 59008 PopuB o BIBUNAIBAT AIED «

2z)11qe3S 0 SANUIU0D BlRQ

ajeig Juauny




Tab 2

Program Budget and
Financial Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

@, 650-573-2222 1
SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH smchealth.org/smmc

X
,wn SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: August 14, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont
Director, HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: HCH/FH PROGRAM BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

Preliminary grant expenditures for July 2025 only total an estimated $71,950. This total does not
include almostany expenses outside of salary and benefits (generally due to the county running year-
end closing during July). Also, expenditures though 06/30/25 have been updated to reflect actual
grant drawdowns. Overall, the current known total for expenditures is $1,592,986. We will have a
clearer picture of where we are in expenditures next month as payment of expenditures catches up to
real time. However, there are no indications of anything that would be wildly unexpected.

Based on the total year-to-date, we look to be expending slightly above original estimates, looking to
be less than $100,000, at just over $3,100,000. Our Salaries & Benefits are running slightly behind
projections for the year, which is appropriate since salary increases occur during the last quarter of
the year. Contracts are running slightly ahead of year-end-estimates, which is normal as our
contractors’ invoice for heavier case load counts early in the year, tapering off as we move through
the year. Actual increases appear to be coming from routine internal costs that are not totally
transparent. This also keeps us close to the position to have some carryover through each of the
next 2 years to provide for the slight cost of living increases built into most of our contracts

Attachment:
e GY 2024 Summary Grant Expenditure Report Through 07/31/25



GRANT YEAR 2025

Jul-25 updated to actual drawdown thru 06/30/25
Details for budget estimates Budgeted To Date Projection for Projected for GY 2026
[SF-424] (06/30/25) end of year
EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Director, Program Coordinator
Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.
725,000 54,873 401,427 705,000 740,000
Benefits
Director, Program Coordinator
Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.
225,000 16,689 127,414 225,000 230,000
Travel
National Conferences (2500*8) 20,000 4,709 8,000 12,000
Regional Conferences (1000*5) 5,000 250 1,000 1,500
Local Travel 500 500 250
Taxis 500 500 250
Van & vehicle usage 1,000 1,000 1,000
27,000 4,959 11,000 15,000
Supplies
Office Supplies, misc. 10,000 680 2,000 2,000
Small Funding Requests
10,000 680 2,000 2,000
Contractual
2022 Contracts 154,132 154,132
2022 MOUs 0
Current 2023 MOUs 1,000,000 341,092 925,000 1,000,000
Current 2023 contracts 950,000 463,087 900,000 900,000
---unallocated---/other contracts
1,950,000 958,311 1,979,132 1,900,000
Other
Consultants/grant writer 40,000 15,835 30,000 10,000
IT/Telcom 55,000 388 60,609 80,000 60,000
New Automation 0 -
Memberships 5,000 2,875 3,000 3,000
Training 10,000 3,000 2,000
Misc 5,000 20,876 30,000 5,000
115,000 100,195 146,000 80,000
TOTAL 3,052,000 71,950 1,592,986 3,068,132 2,967,000
GRANT REVENUE
Available Base Grant 2,858,632 2,858,632 2,858,632 2,858,632
Prior Year Unexpended to Carryover (verified) 333,590 333,590 333,590
Other 124,090 carryover
HCH/FH PROGRAM TOTAL 3,192,222 3,192,222 3,192,222 2,982,722
BALANCE 140,222 Available 1,599,236 124,090 15,722
Current Estimate Projected
based on est. grant
of $2,858,632
Non-Grant Expenditures
Salary Overage 10,000 250 3,563 9,000 12,000
Health Coverage 123,000 9,201 60,037 110,000 143,000
base grant prep 0 0
food 6,000 390 2,563 5,750 7,500
incentives/gift cards 1,000 1,500 1,500
140,000 66,163 126,250 164,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,192,000 81,791 1,659,149 3,194,382 NEXT YEAR 3,131,000



Tab 3

HCH/FH Director’s
Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

@ 650-573-2222 1
SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH
smchealth.org/smmc

X
,wn SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: August 14, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the
Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director, HCH/FH Program
SUBJECT: DIRECTOR’S REPORT & PROGRAM CALENDAR
Program activity update since the July 10, 2025, Co-Applicant Board meeting.

HCH/FH has completed all necessary efforts to meet the specified compliance requirements
established in our January Operational Site Visit. On July 16, 2025, HCH/FH received
notification that the final grant condition had been lifted.

While there will definitely be no additional funding opportunities this Federal FY, our BHSE
award from September 1, 2024, has apparently been made permanent and rolled into our base
grant (effective 09/01/25). We received this notice on July 18" of the increase in our base grant
to $3.3M

The Expanded Hours award is continuing with dates now established (Sundays, bi-weekly)
through September. While there have been some issues, we seem to be able to work through
them productively with the many partners and move the effort forward.

On July 10, 2025, HHS rescinded previous policy that allowed health centers (and a number of
other federally supported health efforts) to provide services to individuals regardless of
immigration status. They further provided no details on this and indicated that future guidance
would be issued. Since HCH/FH (nor SMMC) directly track immigration status, it is completely
unclear how we would identify patients/clients with unsatisfactory immigration status (UIS) that
would be excluded from receiving services. This also has the potential to be completely
disruptive to our contracts with our CBOs who may encounter UIS individuals (all of our
contractors)

Seven Day Update

ATTACHED:
e Program Calendar



UIUO\ 8plid +VIDLE9D7T
YIUO\ SJOAIAING JBOUBRD

(gzozaunr/Aey — agl) wnisodwAs

anolddy
— 9G/VG W10 SUOI}Bd07/S9OIAIRS -
(Z1/9) Bunesy @8lIWWIOOGNS VO/ID -

‘3a ‘yyesaH)
uoniubooay

s9oualajuon/Buiuiea]

onewwesbouid

YO sseudiemy dS.Ld UHESH JOXYIOM [BINYNOLBY HAON (z1/9) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - anNnr
Uuon (£2-0Z Ae — VO ‘BjuepY)
abejliaH ueduawy oioed UBISY 9oUBI8jJU0) YjlesH |einy |enuuy YHHN
YJUOJ\ SSeualemy ewnel] |euolieN Aowum_\ Aepy — \9) .Ecm_ﬂqv
YJUO|\ ssaualemy/ yjjesH |ejus|n ‘@dualajuo)d 3_:Um yjleeH YHYN
Yo (51 (8/9)
uoneonp3 ainssald poojg ubiH -Z1 Rej\ — N ‘esownyjeq) ~eoualoju0) Bunesyy e8pIWIWIOOgNS doueUlH -
UIUO|A] SSeualemy 8301} ueduswy SS8|9WOH 8y} J0} 81edyjjesH |euolieN (g/g) Bunesy pieog H4/HOH - AVIN
(Lirw
-1/¥) 399 UedH 2ljand [euoieN
Uuo\ sejeqelq Jesyeq
YO UyesH Ajuouly [euoneN anoiddy - Jpny [enuuy DNINS -
Yjuoly sseuasemy bBuijesuno) (01/¥) Bunespy
UJUO|A| SSeualeMy }nessy [enxas (agl) @ouaiajuo) JaXIOAA [eln)noubY 29)1wwooqng ue|d dibaleng -
UIUO|\ SSBUBIEMY [0UOD|Y -winJo4 Weauns 1SompIN ¥20Z (0L/¥) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - T™ddvY
(0g/g) Aeq siop00( [euoneN anoiddy - (SQ4S)
YIUO|\ SSaualemy 9|eog Junoosiq 994 Bulpls payepdn -
sanijigesiq [eyuswdolaraq (g1/€) Bunespy @apWWOIgNS YO/ID -
UIUO|\ SSBUBIEMY JBOUR) [B}0810]0) (g1/) Bunesy preog H4/HOH - HOYVIN
aonsnr [e100s Jo Aeq pHOAA
uuo AioisiH xoelg (82-92
(£/2) Re@ pay Jeap [euoneN ge4 — 9 ‘saebuy sOT) 'SSBUSSa[OWOH MOINSY - uoIssiwgns San -
UIUO UohUSASId J8dued euolieN pasejeysun Buipu3 4oy suonnjos (€L/2)
YJUO|A| HesH ueduswy pue suoljeAOUU| :82UBI3JUO0D) JBJUIA Bunesy sepiwwodogng aoueulq -
UieaH [ejusQ s,ua.p|iyd [euoleN SSOUSSB|aWOH pu3g 0} dOUEl||Y [BUOHEN (¢1/z) Bunes pJeog H4/HOH - Advnyg3ad
(22/1) Ae@ @ouelquisWay
}SNEO0|OH [BuOljeuIdu|
UIUO\ uonuaAa.d (G1/1) Bunes|y pieog [e108dS ASO -
Bupjoysel] uewnH |euoneN QL/L-tL/L)
Yo Buiusalog Jeoue) [edinIe) (ASO) ¥SIA d)S |euonesadQ YSHH -
UIUOJ\ SSBusIeMy BWOONE|D (6/1) Bunes|y pJeog H4/HOH - AYVNNVP

U11ESYOWS/WIOD H00qad. L MMM
$10°491U90|EDI PALLOIIELLUUES MMM
1 2222-eL5-059

€0V Y6 VO ‘O91eN ues

dNUdAY WI6E 'M 222

13jUa] |EJIP3IN 03BN UEBS

wdzr-woQT yauo ays Jo Abpsiny| ,,Z 3yr uo uosiad-uj 3o sbunraaw pivog

Jepuaje) pJeog juedljddy-09 GZ02

welbold (H4/HOH) UlledH J9)Jomuwie R SS9|9WOH 3y} 10} aied yjjeaH

oaje|\ ues jo AgjunoH

d31N3D TVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLIV3H ALNNOD O3LYIN NYS

LOSA
st )
e 2




19qWia29Qq/19qWAAON Su01129|3 Jiey) IIA/4Iey) pieog

J3UIMN anoiddy — ue|d YO/ID [enuuy

J9IUIM M3IAY [enuUY 40123110 wesSoud

(syuswiutodde mau Sulnp pue) 49qo1Q 1USWIL)S 1S9.491U] JO 1D1|JU0) [enuuy

(1ueun) Asenuer/iaquiadag —(weadoud) Jaquaidas/isndny/Ainr anouddy - |lemauay 198png

Ainr/aung anouddy — gG/yS W04 Suoi1ed07/SadIAIaS
Sunds (Sa4s) 189S 3UN0dsIQg 934 BuIp!l|S
Sunds MB3IAY - UOISSIWANS SAN

Aen/|udy M3INDY - 1IPNY |[ENUUY DININIS

9T - ¥T Aenuer (ASO) UsIA 2US [euonetado VYSHH
aweljawi] 133loud

(Lirz)
UIUO|\ Ssauaiemy (ag1) wnio4 (1H1) Bunes|y sepwwodgns YO/IO -
lopJosi 9AI}0a)y |euoseas juswanoidw| aleoyyeay Joj ainysu| . (L1/z)) Bunesy pieog H4/HOH - J3g9inN3on3a
(8z/11) suonoa|g Jieyd 8oIA/lley) pieog -
KeQ ebejusl ueouswy aAneN (eL/LL)
UJUO|A Y)jeaH |enxag [euolieN (Vg1) wnio4 8ouUdI1au0) JOM}IOAN Bunes|y e8pIWIWIOOgNS doueUlH -
YJUOIA selageliq uedlswy _m.::_:o_._@< -weals Hcmhm__\/_ 1seo) jse3q ° Am_‘\—‘ _\v mc_wmw_\,_ pieog H4/HOH - M_Nms_m>oz
(9/01) Ae@ yyeeH piyd
Yjuon SuoljeulWON Jiey) aoIA/diey) pleog -
ssaualemy ale) palsjuad-jusiied anp juswalels
yjuop\ Aoeiay yyeaH }S8J8)U| JO JDIJU0D |enuuy -
UJUO|\ SSauaieMy 82US|OIA dlisawoq (6/01) Buneapy
YIUO|\ SSaualemy uoissaidaq 99)IWwooqng ue|d dibsiens -
UIUO\ SSeusIEMY JBOUED jseald (6/01) Punesy pieog H4/HOH - ¥390100
(GL/6
SuEe}S) yjuoy abejusH oluedsiH
Uuon
ssaualemy Jaoue) [ed160j028uAD MBIADY |enuuy Jojoaliq welboid -
UIUOI\ UORUBABIH BpIoING [EUOHEN (z1 — 6 1des — |lemeH ‘ojiH) "wnisodwAg (11/6) Bunesy epIWIWOdGNS YO/IO -
yuo Buiby AuyesH SUIDIPB 199G [BUOHEUISI| o (11/6) Bunesy pJeog H4/HOH - ¥39INTLd3IS
(9L/8
= 01/8) 3OO\ Jojua) yiesH [euoneN
UIUON (¥1/8)
SSaualeMy Uoleziunww| |euoneN Bunesy sepiwwodgng doueulq -
yiuoly Buipesysesiq [euoeN (v1/8) Bunes pieog H4/HOH - 1sSnonv
anoiddy (weibold) lemauay jebpng -
UIUOI\ UOISIA AuijesH (01/2) Bunesiy
YlUuoJ\ Ssaualemy 99pIWwooqng ue|d dibsiens -
UjleaH |ejus| Ajuoully jeUOEN (01/2) Bunesy preog HA/HOH - Alnr

U11ESYOWS/WIOD H00qad. L MMM
$10°491U90|EDI PALLOIIELLUUES MMM
1 2222-eL5-059

€016 VO ‘091e\ ues

dNUdAY WI6E 'M 222

13jUa] |EJIP3IN 03BN UEBS

d31N3D TVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLIV3H ALNNOD O3LYIN NYS




Tab 4
QI/QA Report



Q &> SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH San Mate;u M92lca| Center
222 W. 39tt ue
' "' SAN MATEO San Mateo, CAV‘(;ZﬂIr()»
v w) MEDICAL CENTER 650-573-2222 T

www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: August 14t 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Frank Trinh, HCH/FH Medical Director
Alejandra Alvarado, HCH/FH Clinical Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: QI/QA COMMITTEE REPORT

Q2 2025 Clinical Quality Measures Quarterly Reports

o HCH/FH has received the Q2 2025 quarterly reports and is working closely with the SMMC Bl team
and EPIC analysts to validate the data. The team is ensuring the accuracy of the reported number
of homeless and farmworker individuals by confirming proper data collection within the database. In
addition, HCH/FH is verifying that homeless and farmworker status is being accurately collected by
PSAs at the time of registration across all clinic locations.

Data Validation of Measures Quarterly Reports

o In addition to reviewing the accuracy of patient registration data in the quarterly reports, HCH/FH is
also validating the reported figures by confirming the accuracy of the denominators used. In the Q1
2025 reports, some measures—such as breast cancer, colorectal cancer, and depression
screenings—showed unexpected declines in their "n" values. Upon investigation, it was found that
certain workflow and data collection processes at the medical center were impacting the total
counts. These issues have since been addressed, and improvements are anticipated in the final
reports for 2025.



Tab 5

Management Analyst Memo &
Finance Subcommittee Packet



' Q &’ SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH San Mateo Medical Center

) (53> SAN MATED s
& / "(’ MEDICAL CENTER 650-573-2222 T

- www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: August 142025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/
Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Gozel Kulieva, Management Analyst
SUBJECT:  Contracts Financial Progress Report CY 2025 Q1, Q2
Program Funding Overview

The Healthcare for the Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program receives grant funding
through the Health Center Program! administered by the Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), an agency of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. This
funding is authorized under Section 330 of the Public Health Service (PHS) Act.

San Mateo Medical Center serves as the designated Health Center and provides the majority of
core services required under HRSA’s Health Center Program Compliance Manual. The HCH/FH
Program uses its grant funds to contract for additional and supplemental services, which are
detailed in this report.

The program operates on a three-year project and funding cycle. As a result, most contracts and
agreements are structured on the same timeline. The current project period runs from January
2025 through December 2027.

The table below outlines services contracted with various community-based organizations during
the 2025-2027 funding period. These agreements were awarded through a competitive Request
for Proposals (RFP) process and approved by the program’s governing board. Additional
services are provided by San Mateo County departments through established Memorandums of
Understanding (MOUs).

Contracted services include:
e Medical services

o Behavioral health services
e Dental services

! The term "health center" means an entity that serves a population that is medically underserved, or a special medically
underserved population comprised of migratory and seasonal agricultural workers, the homeless, and residents of public housing,
by providing, either through the staff and supporting resources of the center or through contracts or cooperative arrangements:

- required primary health services.

- necessary for the adequate support of the primary health services
for all residents of the area served by the center



o Enabling services (e.g., care coordination, case management, interpretation/translation,
transportation assistance)

In addition to listing contracted services, this report includes an analysis of contract financial
performance. Unspent funds from an annual contract budget do not carry over to the following
year. Therefore, it is critical that all program contractors maintain consistent performance and
maximize use of their allocated funds to avoid underutilization.

The financial performance section serves as a key tool for the HCH/FH governing board to
monitor, evaluate, and oversee program operations.



Contracts & Services Overview

Contractor Name Services
Abode Enabling Services:
e (are Coordination (Permanent Supportive
Housing)
ALAS Enabling Services:

e Promotores
e Care Coordination
e Health Education Classes
e Transportation Assistance
Behavioral Health:
e Behavioral Health Services Expansion
Coastside Hope (Contract) Enabling Services:
e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Transportation Assistance
Life Moves Enabling Services:
e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Street & Field Outreach Support

Palo Alto University Behavioral health:
e Homeless Behavioral Health Services
Puente Enabling Services:

e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Transportation Assistance

Behavioral Health:
e Behavioral Health Services Expansion

Sonrisas Dental Services
Universiti of Pacific Dental Services
Behavioral Health & Recovery Behavioral health:
Services (BHRS) e Homeless Behavioral Health Services
Coastside Clinic — Saturday Dental Dental Services
Clinic
Public Health Policy and Planning Medical Care:
(PHPP) e Mobile Clinic

e Street & Field Medicine
e Alcohol and Other Drugs (AOD) Case
Management




Contracts Financial Performance

%25 SAN MATEO

"
v. ’0')' COUNTY HEALTH
2025 Contract & MOU Expenditures - January through June 2025
Updated 8/7/2025
Contract Contract Amount & YTD % YTD
Target
Abode $148,069 | $ 49,911 34%
ALAS $ 195,000 | $ 87,950 45%
Care Coordination 200 90 45%
Health Education Classes 50 23 46%
Transportation 40 26 65%
ALAS - Behavioral Health Expansion $ 180,000.00 | $ - 0%
BHRS HCH $ 90,000 | $ 69,600 7%
BHRS HCH Patients 150 116 77%
BHRS HCH Visits 555
Coastside Clinic - Saturday Dental
Clinic $ 70,000 | $ 5,384 8%
Coastside Hope $ 137,252 | $ 68,626.08 50%
Life Moves $ 215,000 | $ 148,000 69%
Care Coordination 200 149 75%
Health Insurance Assistance 80 41 51%
Outreach and Engagement (Street
Medicine) 136 93 68%
Palo Alto University - Behavioral
Heatlh Expansion $ 125,000 | $ 50,000 40%
Puente $ 170,530 | $ 136,105 80%
Care Coordination 164 172 105%
Health Insurance Assistance 190 109 57%
Transportation (round trip) 90 106 118%
Puente - Behavioral Health Expansion $ 170,000 $ 84,999.96 50%
PHPP $ 1,080,000 | $ 477,205 44%
Sonrisas - Base Grant $ 123,000 | $ 12,600 10%
Dental Visit 384 191 50%
Sonrisas - Measure-K $ 123,000 | $ 116,430 95%
University of Pacific (UOP) (non-base
grant funding) $ 300,000 | $ 195,165.53 65%
TOTAL - Base Grant $ 2,228,851 | $ 1,055,380 47%
Measure - K $ 123,000 | $ 116,430 95%




@ SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

i»2>% SAN MATEQ
va%'¢/ MEDICAL CENTER

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMWORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - August 14, 2025
500 County Center

COB 3 (Manzanita Hall)
Redwood City, CA 94063

AGENDA
AGENDA ITEM SPEAKER(S) TIME
A. CALL TO ORDER Robert 9:00 AM
Anderson
B. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA 9:01 AM
C. PUBLIC COMMENT 9:02 AM

Persons wishing to address on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three minutes and the total time allocated to Public
Comment is fifteen minutes. If there are more than five individuals wishing to speak during Public Comment, the Chairperson may choose to draw only five speaker
cards from those submitted and defer the rest of the speakers to a second Public Comment at the end of the Board meeting. In response to comments on a non-
agenda item, the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2) However, the
Boards general policy is to refer items to staff for comprehensive action or report.

D. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Meeting minutes from May 2025 Robert 9:05 AM
Anderson

E. REPORTING & DISCUSSION AGENDA
1. Director’s reports: Jim Beaumont 9:10 AM

- Budget & Finance Report

- Behavioral Health Services Expansion and Expanded
Hours grant updates — fiscal impact

2. Management Analyst reports: Gozel Kulieva 9:35 AM
- Funding Overview 2025
- Expanded Hours Grant Updates
- Contracts’ Performance Q2 2025
F. BOARD COMMUNICATIONS & ANNOUNCEMENTS

Communications and Announcements are brief items from members of the Board regarding upcoming events in the community and correspondence that they have
received. They are informational in nature and no action will be taken on these items at this meeting. A total of five minutes is allotted to this item. If there are
additional communications and announcements, the Chairperson may choose to defer them to a second agenda item added at the end of the Board Meeting.

G. OTHER ITEMS
H. ADJOURNMENT Robert 9:45 AM

1. Next meetings: Anderson
- Q83, 2025 — November 13th, 2025, 9:00 AM
500 County Center
COB 3 (Manzanita Hall)
Redwood City, CA 94063

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or
services) to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be
distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH staff Gozel Kulieva at least five working days before the meeting at gkulieva@smcgov.org _in order to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board regular meeting documents are posted at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/meeting/hchfh-meetings.




@ SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

/D
;”" SAN MATEO

va%%¢/) MEDICAL CENTER

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMWORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)

FINANCE COMMITTEE
May 8th, 2025, 9:00-9:45am

Meeting Minutes

Co-Applicant Board Members County Staff Present Members of the Public
Robert Anderson Gozel Kulieva
Steve Carey Frank Trinh

Jim Beaumont, Program Director
Absent:

Francine Serafin Dickson
Victoria Sanchez De Alba

Steve Kraft

Jocelyn Vidales

Agenda Item

Discussion / Recommendations Action Items/Notes

A. Call to order

Meeting was called to order by Robert
Anderson at 9:00am.

B. Changes to order of agenda No changes.
C. Public comment None
D. Consent agenda: Consent agenda
1. Meeting minutes from Meeting minutes from May 2025 were was moved by
August 2024 approved. Robert, seconded

by Steve.

E. Reporting & Discussion
agenda

1. Management Analyst
reports:

- Contracts’ Performance

Q12025

2. Director’s Report

Gozel Kulieva reviewed the CY Q1 2025
performance of program contracts. All contracts
are performing as expected averaging a 25%
expenditure of their annual budget.

Jim Beaumont went over the Director’s Budget
& Finance reports.

F. Board communications and
announcements

None

G. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 9:49 am.
The next finance committee meeting is
scheduled for August 14", 2025 in person.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to
participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting,
should contact the HCH/FH staff member Gozel Kulieva at least five working days before the meeting at gkulieva@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and are accessible online

at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue

San Mateo, CA 94403
650-573-2222 1

\ N @, SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH
smchealth.org/smmc

,\1»- SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: August 14, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the
Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director, HCH/FH Program
SUBJECT: DIRECTOR’S REPORT & PROGRAM CALENDAR
Program activity update since the July 10, 2025, Co-Applicant Board meeting.

HCH/FH has completed all necessary efforts to meet the specified compliance requirements
established in our January Operational Site Visit. On July 16, 2025, HCH/FH received
notification that the final grant condition had been lifted.

While there will definitely be no additional funding opportunities this Federal FY, our BHSE
award from September 1, 2024, has apparently been made permanent and rolled into our base
grant (effective 09/01/25). We received this notice on July 18" of the increase in our base grant
to $3.3M

The Expanded Hours award is continuing with dates now established (Sundays, bi-weekly)
through September. While there have been some issues, we seem to be able to work through
them productively with the many partners and move the effort forward.

On July 10, 2025, HHS rescinded previous policy that allowed health centers (and a number of
other federally supported health efforts) to provide services to individuals regardless of
immigration status. They further provided no details on this and indicated that future guidance
would be issued. Since HCH/FH (nor SMMC) directly track immigration status, it is completely
unclear how we would identify patients/clients with unsatisfactory immigration status (UIS) that
would be excluded from receiving services. This also has the potential to be completely
disruptive to our contracts with our CBOs who may encounter UIS individuals (all of our
contractors)

Seven Day Update

ATTACHED:
e Program Calendar



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

@, 650-573-2222 1
SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH smchealth.org/smmc

X
,\1»- SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: August 14, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont
Director, HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: HCH/FH PROGRAM BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

Preliminary grant expenditures for July 2025 only total an estimated $71,950. This total does not
include almost any expenses outside of salary and benefits (generally due to the county running year-
end closing during July). Also, expenditures though 06/30/25 have been updated to reflect actual
grant drawdowns. Overall, the current known total for expenditures is $1,592,986. We will have a
clearer picture of where we are in expenditures next month as payment of expenditures catches up to
real time. However, there are no indications of anything that would be wildly unexpected.

Based on the total year-to-date, we look to be expending slightly above original estimates, looking to
be less than $100,000, at just over $3,100,000. Our Salaries & Benefits are running slightly behind
projections for the year, which is appropriate since salary increases occur during the last quarter of
the year. Contracts are running slightly ahead of year-end-estimates, which is normal as our
contractors’ invoice for heavier case load counts early in the year, tapering off as we move through
the year. Actual increases appear to be coming from routine internal costs that are not totally
transparent. This also keeps us close to the position to have some carryover through each of the
next 2 years to provide for the slight cost of living increases built into most of our contracts

Attachment:
e GY 2024 Summary Grant Expenditure Report Through 07/31/25



GRANT YEAR 2025

Jul-25 updated to actual drawdown thru 06/30/25
Details for budget estimates Budgeted To Date Projection for Projected for GY 2026
[SF-424] (06/30/25) end of year
EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Director, Program Coordinator
Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.
725,000 54,873 401,427 705,000 740,000
Benefits
Director, Program Coordinator
Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.
225,000 16,689 127,414 225,000 230,000
Travel
National Conferences (2500*8) 20,000 4,709 8,000 12,000
Regional Conferences (1000*5) 5,000 250 1,000 1,500
Local Travel 500 500 250
Taxis 500 500 250
Van & vehicle usage 1,000 1,000 1,000
27,000 4,959 11,000 15,000
Supplies
Office Supplies, misc. 10,000 680 2,000 2,000
Small Funding Requests
10,000 680 2,000 2,000
Contractual
2022 Contracts 154,132 154,132
2022 MOUs 0
Current 2023 MOUs 1,000,000 341,092 925,000 1,000,000
Current 2023 contracts 950,000 463,087 900,000 900,000
---unallocated---/other contracts
1,950,000 958,311 1,979,132 1,900,000
Other
Consultants/grant writer 40,000 15,835 30,000 10,000
IT/Telcom 55,000 388 60,609 80,000 60,000
New Automation 0 -
Memberships 5,000 2,875 3,000 3,000
Training 10,000 3,000 2,000
Misc 5,000 20,876 30,000 5,000
115,000 100,195 146,000 80,000
TOTAL 3,052,000 71,950 1,592,986 3,068,132 2,967,000
GRANT REVENUE
Available Base Grant 2,858,632 2,858,632 2,858,632 2,858,632
Prior Year Unexpended to Carryover (verified) 333,590 333,590 333,590
Other 124,090 carryover
HCH/FH PROGRAM TOTAL 3,192,222 3,192,222 3,192,222 2,982,722
BALANCE 140,222 Available 1,599,236 124,090 15,722
Current Estimate Projected
based on est. grant
of $2,858,632
Non-Grant Expenditures
Salary Overage 10,000 250 3,563 9,000 12,000
Health Coverage 123,000 9,201 60,037 110,000 143,000
base grant prep 0 0
food 6,000 390 2,563 5,750 7,500
incentives/gift cards 1,000 1,500 1,500
140,000 66,163 126,250 164,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,192,000 81,791 1,659,149 3,194,382 NEXT YEAR 3,131,000



‘Buipuny juels) aseg snonuuod
O}ul JOAO pa||0J 8q p|nOM
‘JSHg pue sinoH papuedx3
apnjoul welbosd H4HOH

10} yoIlym ‘spleme |ejusws|ddns
Jua1IN9 ,SIBJUAY Y}esaH ay)

Jey) padunouue Ausdal YSHH 000°008°¢ $ jejol
S}jouaq/m sallejes

Jels ||e 1@ SJOoeJjuod JSO\ Buiobuo | 000°008°2 $ | 000°00¥'8 $ | Leoz/ielel Gcoc/L/L juelg) aseq - VSHH
‘sAepuns o} sinoy
a1ulD episyseo) buipuedxs

Apuaiiny 'sseooe asea.loul SINOH

0} uopje.edo Jo sinoy buipuedxy 000°000°} $ | 000008 $ | 000000} $ | 9202/0¢/LL | ¥20c/L/gl papuedxy - YSYH

(3SHg) uoisuedx3

SO0INIBS S80INIBS Y)|edH

Y}JedH |ejoineyag jeuonippy 000696 $ | 00000 $ | 000°00L°L $ | 9coc/Le/8 vyc02/L/6 jeJoineyeg - YSHH

wswanoidwi |eyde)

- ue|d anosay

ue/ |eyuaQ Buipuad 981 '8¥e $ 000008 $ | Sc0z/oe/6 | Leog/sL/e uedllsWy - YSYH

pouiad pouiad
asodindg aouejeg Jed) Jod junowy |ejol pu3g uejs juein

GZ0Z MainBnQ Bulpund

welbold Y)jesH Jayiomuwie4/Sss|dWwoH ay) Joj a1edy)jesH




' Q &’ SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH San Mateo Medical Center

) (53> SAN MATED s
& / "(’ MEDICAL CENTER 650-573-2222 T

- www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: August 142025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/
Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Gozel Kulieva, Management Analyst
SUBJECT:  Contracts Financial Progress Report CY 2025 Q1, Q2
Program Funding Overview

The Healthcare for the Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program receives grant funding
through the Health Center Program! administered by the Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), an agency of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. This
funding is authorized under Section 330 of the Public Health Service (PHS) Act.

San Mateo Medical Center serves as the designated Health Center and provides the majority of
core services required under HRSA’s Health Center Program Compliance Manual. The HCH/FH
Program uses its grant funds to contract for additional and supplemental services, which are
detailed in this report.

The program operates on a three-year project and funding cycle. As a result, most contracts and
agreements are structured on the same timeline. The current project period runs from January
2025 through December 2027.

The table below outlines services contracted with various community-based organizations during
the 2025-2027 funding period. These agreements were awarded through a competitive Request
for Proposals (RFP) process and approved by the program’s governing board. Additional
services are provided by San Mateo County departments through established Memorandums of
Understanding (MOUs).

Contracted services include:
e Medical services

o Behavioral health services
e Dental services

! The term "health center" means an entity that serves a population that is medically underserved, or a special medically
underserved population comprised of migratory and seasonal agricultural workers, the homeless, and residents of public housing,
by providing, either through the staff and supporting resources of the center or through contracts or cooperative arrangements:

- required primary health services.

- necessary for the adequate support of the primary health services
for all residents of the area served by the center



o Enabling services (e.g., care coordination, case management, interpretation/translation,
transportation assistance)

In addition to listing contracted services, this report includes an analysis of contract financial
performance. Unspent funds from an annual contract budget do not carry over to the following
year. Therefore, it is critical that all program contractors maintain consistent performance and
maximize use of their allocated funds to avoid underutilization.

The financial performance section serves as a key tool for the HCH/FH governing board to
monitor, evaluate, and oversee program operations.



Contracts & Services Overview

Contractor Name Services
Abode Enabling Services:
e (are Coordination (Permanent Supportive
Housing)
ALAS Enabling Services:

e Promotores
e Care Coordination
e Health Education Classes
e Transportation Assistance
Behavioral Health:
e Behavioral Health Services Expansion
Coastside Hope (Contract) Enabling Services:
e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Transportation Assistance
Life Moves Enabling Services:
e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Street & Field Outreach Support

Palo Alto University Behavioral health:
e Homeless Behavioral Health Services
Puente Enabling Services:

e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Transportation Assistance

Behavioral Health:
e Behavioral Health Services Expansion

Sonrisas Dental Services
Universiti of Pacific Dental Services
Behavioral Health & Recovery Behavioral health:
Services (BHRS) e Homeless Behavioral Health Services
Coastside Clinic — Saturday Dental Dental Services
Clinic
Public Health Policy and Planning Medical Care:
(PHPP) e Mobile Clinic

e Street & Field Medicine
e Alcohol and Other Drugs (AOD) Case
Management




Contracts Financial Performance

%25 SAN MATEO

"
v. ’0')' COUNTY HEALTH
2025 Contract & MOU Expenditures - January through June 2025
Updated 8/7/2025
Contract Contract Amount & YTD % YTD
Target
Abode $148,069 | $ 49,911 34%
ALAS $ 195,000 | $ 87,950 45%
Care Coordination 200 90 45%
Health Education Classes 50 23 46%
Transportation 40 26 65%
ALAS - Behavioral Health Expansion $ 180,000.00 | $ - 0%
BHRS HCH $ 90,000 | $ 69,600 7%
BHRS HCH Patients 150 116 77%
BHRS HCH Visits 555
Coastside Clinic - Saturday Dental
Clinic $ 70,000 | $ 5,384 8%
Coastside Hope $ 137,252 | $ 68,626.08 50%
Life Moves $ 215,000 | $ 148,000 69%
Care Coordination 200 149 75%
Health Insurance Assistance 80 41 51%
Outreach and Engagement (Street
Medicine) 136 93 68%
Palo Alto University - Behavioral
Heatlh Expansion $ 125,000 | $ 50,000 40%
Puente $ 170,530 | $ 136,105 80%
Care Coordination 164 172 105%
Health Insurance Assistance 190 109 57%
Transportation (round trip) 90 106 118%
Puente - Behavioral Health Expansion $ 170,000 $ 84,999.96 50%
PHPP $ 1,080,000 | $ 477,205 44%
Sonrisas - Base Grant $ 123,000 | $ 12,600 10%
Dental Visit 384 191 50%
Sonrisas - Measure-K $ 123,000 | $ 116,430 95%
University of Pacific (UOP) (non-base
grant funding) $ 300,000 | $ 195,165.53 65%
TOTAL - Base Grant $ 2,228,851 | $ 1,055,380 47%
Measure - K $ 123,000 | $ 116,430 95%




